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Debbie Singh

From: Gary Buck

Sent: 27 November 2018 08:31

To: Debbie Singh

Cc: Paul Haugh

Subject: Times

Attachments: TIMES MLG HOTEL 25-11-2018.doc; WEEKLY PLANT RETURN  SIT-FM-011 MLG

HOTEL 25-11-18.doc; toolbox talk 21-11-18 jpeg

Debhie

Price work as follows , plus times from time sheet

V.Baliuevicius - £ 825.00
A.Lidzius - £ 825.00 '

K.Omalley - £ 750.00V . -
J.Dyson - £ 260.00 v
Regards

Gary Buck

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This meassage is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from yaur system.

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting [td may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training. ‘ '
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Clocking Report - Raphael Contracting Ltd

19/11/2018 - 25/11/2018

EMP L NAN EMP F NAN DATE

Kulsinskas Auris
Kulsinskas Auris
Kulsinskas Auris
Kulsinskas Auris
Kulsinskas Auris
Kearns James
Kearns Jemes
Kearns James
Kearns James
Gorasia Harry
Gorasia  Harry
Gorasia Harry
Gorasia Harry
Gorasia  Harry
Rama Ramesh
Rama Ramesh
Rama Ramesh
Rama Ramesh
Rama Ramesh -
Hirani Sashi
Hiran{ Sashi
Hirani Sashi
Hiran! Sashi
Hirani Sashi
Kowalski  Karol
Kowalski  Karol
Kowalski  Karol
Kowalski  Karol
Kowalski  Karol
Kowalski Mateusz
Kowalski Mateusz
Kowalski Mateusz
© Kowalski Mateusz
Kowalski  Mateusz
Robinson  Mark
Dandy Max
Rasciclal Damu
Rasciclal Damu
Rasciclal  Damu
Rasciclal  Damu
Rasciclal  Damu
Musticone Jordon
Musticone lordon
Musticene Jordon
Musticone lordon
Musticone Jorden
SaHCTA  Ishpal
SaHOTA  ishpal
SaHOTA  Ishpal
SaHOTA  Ishpal
SaHOTA  Ishpal
Gibbons  Martin
Gibbons  Martin
Gibbons  Martin
Gibbons  Martin
Gibbons  Martin

Behmailou Meunir
Benmailou Mounir
Benmailou Mounir
Benmaifou Mounir

19/11/2018
20/11/2018
21/11/2018
22/11/2018
23/11/2018

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

18/11/2018
20/11/2018
21/11/2018
22/11/2018

IN

07:30
07:23
07:24
07:37
07:32

07:26
07:21
07:22
07:18

07:26
07:26
07:26
Q07:25
07:25

0&:56
08:57
056:55
08:53
06:59

07:27
Qa7:22
07:26
07:23
07:24

Q7:25
07:19
a7:26
07:22
Q07:18

07:25
07:19
07:25
07:22
07:18

07:08

07:54

07:35
07:33
07:25
07:45
07:24

07:26
07:26
07:22
07:26
10:43

07:26
07:26
07:24
07:23
07:30

07:30
07:40
07:43
07:40
07:34

07:35
07:32
07:29
07:29

OUT TOTAL NICKNAME DEPARTME IN LOCATIC OUT LOCATION

17:05

17:02
13:46

17:01
17:03
17:00
17:02
17:02

17:02
17:02
17:00
17:03
17:01

17:00
15:00
17:01
17:00
17:00

17:03
17:02
17:00
17:00
17:00

17:03
17:02
17:01
17:01
17:02

17:00
17:00
17:00
17:00
17:00

17:01
17:.01
17:00
1701
14:22

17:03
17:0C
17:02
17:02

09:35 WEMBLEY

WEMBLEY
09:40 WEMBLEY
09:27 WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY

09:35 WEMBLEY
09:40 WEMBLEY
09:40 WEMBLEY

< 06:28 WEMBLEY

09:35 WEMBLEY
09:37 WEMBLEY
09:34 WEMBLEY
09:37 WEMBLEY
09:37 WEMBLEY

10:06 WEMBLEY
10:05 WEMBLEY
10:05 WEMBLEY
10:10 WEMBLEY
10:02 WEMBLEY

09:33 WEMBLEY
¢ 07:38 WEMBLEY
09:35 WEMBLEY
09:37 WEMBLEY
09:36 WEMBLEY

09:37 WEMBLEY
WEMBLEY
09:35 WEMBLEY
09:38 WEMBLEY
WEMBLEY

09:36 WEMBLEY

WEMBLEY
09:37 WEMBLEY
09:40 WEMBLEY
09:44 WEMBLEY

09:56 WEMBLEY
09:07 WEMBLEY

09:28 WEMBLEY
09:29 WEMBLEY
0%:35 WEMBLEY
09:15 WEMBLEY
09:36 WEMBLEY

09:37 WEMBLEY
09:36 WEMBLEY
09:39 WEMBLEY
09:35 WEMBLEY
06:19 WEMBLEY

02:34 WEMBLEY
09:34 WEMBLEY
09:36 WEMBLEY
09:37 WEMBLEY
09:30 WEMBLEY

09:31 WEMBLEY
09:21 WEMBLEY
09:17 WEMBLEY
09:21 WEMBLEY
06:48 WEMBLEY

09:28 WEMBLEY
09:28 WEMBLEY
09:33 WEMBLEY
09:33 WEMBLEY

Wembley
Wermbley
Wembley
Wembley
Wembley

Wembley
Wemnbley
wembley
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
Wembleay
Wembley

MLG Hotel
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

1 don’t know what happened here but finished 17:00

WEMBLEY -

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

Full day, forgot to touch
Full day, finger didn't work.

Full day, forgot to touch

Cama in late. He was on price this day.

T

Felt sick, went home.

- adk o



Benmailou Mounir 23/11/2018 07:25 17:02 09:37 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Ramchand Bernardo 19/11/2018 07:27 17:02 09:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Ramchand: Bernardo 20/11/2018 07:40 17:03  09:23 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Ramchand: Bernardo 21/11/2018 07:27 17:02 0935 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Ramchand: Bernardo 22/11/2018 07:24 17.03 09:35 WEMELEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMEBLEY
Ramchand: Bernarde 23/11/2018 ©7:25 17:02 09:37 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia  Gena 19/11/2018 07:48 17:03  09:15 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia  Gena 20/11/2018 07:34 - WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY Was in al! day J@_ J (\,\‘-V"S
Zaharia  Gena 21/11/2018 07:23 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY Was in all day

Zaharia  Gena 22/11/2018 G7:37 17:00 09:23 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia ~ Gena 23/11/2018 08:11 - WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY Was in gll day, finger didn't work,

Motichand Ashek Kum  19/11/2018 07:27 17.02 09:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Motichand Ashok Kum  20/11/2018 07:40 17:04 09:24 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Motichand Ashok Kum  21/11/2018 07:27 17:02 09:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Motichand Ashok Kum  23/11/2018 07:25 17.01 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Hayouskyy Ivan 19/11/2018 07:29 17:00 09:31 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Hayouskyy Ivan 20/11/2018 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Hayouskyy Ivan 21/11/2018 07:30 17:00 09:30 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Hayouskyy Ivan 22/11/2018 07:24 1543 08:19 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY Thursdays goes to College 4 pm
Hayouskyy Ivan 23/11/2018 07:19 17:00 09:41 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Smith Joe 18/11/2018 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Smith Joe 20/11/2018 07:26 17:00 09:34 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Smith Joe 21/11/2018 07:26 17:00 09:34 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Smith Joe . 22/11/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
O'Donovan Patrick 15/11/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
C'Danovan Patrick 20/11/2018 (07:18 17:00 09:42 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
C'Donovan Patrick 21/11/2018 G7:22 16:12 08:50 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Me'Vittie  Jack 19/11/2018 07:34 17:00 09:26 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Mc'Vittie  Jack 20/11/2018 07:30 17:01 09:31 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Me'Vittie  lack 21/11/2018 07:30 17:01 09:31 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Mc'Vittie  lack 22/11/2018 07:41 17:03 09:22 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Mc'Vittle  Jack 23/11/2018 07:38 17:00 09:22 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Gibbons  Michael 18/13/2018 08:48 17:.04 08:16 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY Full day. The day started with RCL {induction)
Gibbons  Michael 20/11/2018 07:41 17:01 09:20 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Gibbons  Michael 21/11/2018 07:46 17:01 09:15 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMEBLEY
Gibbens  Michael 22/11/2018 07:36 17:.00 (9:24 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Gibbons  Michael 23/11/2018 07:32 17:00 09:28 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
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